
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
OCTOBER 9, 2012 

3:30 P.M. 
 
Councilman Rico, Chairman, called the meeting of the Public Works Committee to order with 
Councilmen Gilbert,  Ladd,  Scott, Benson, Berz, Robinson, Murphy and McGary present.   City 
Attorney Michael McMahan and Shirley Crownover, Assistant Clerk  to  the Council, were also 
present. 
 
Others present  included Daisy Madison, Attorney Patrick Bobo, Dan  Johnson, Dennis Malone, 
Tony  Boyd,  Mike  Patrick,  Steve  Leach,  Alice  Cannella,  Gary  Hilbert,  Johnny  Feagans,  Jim 
Templeton, John Van Winkle, Larry Zehnder, Beverly Johnson, Richard Beeland, Dickie Hutsell, 
John Bridger, Chief Dodd, Chief Parker, and Danny Thornton. 
 
On motion of Councilwoman Robinson, seconded by Councilwoman Ladd, the minutes of the 
previous meeting were approved. 
 
Before beginning with the agenda, Adm. Leach passed out something to the Council that had 
appeared in the newspaper, stating that he always liked to brag on his guys and gals.  This was 
an article about Roy Curry, one of his employees at Moccasin Bend.   He stated that Mr. Curry 
had another career as a musician and had been the National Champion  for Flat Picking three 
times.  He stated that he had heard him play, and it was unbelievable; that Mr. Curry needs to 
be congratulated as he sets a high standard for his work and for his music. 
 
Mr.  Leach  began with Ordinance  5(a)  relative  to  historic  zoning, which  has  been  discussed 
several times and  is up  for  final vote tonight.   Ordinance 5(b)  is an abandonment of the unit 
block of East Manning Street and an uopened alley beginning at its intersection with the south 
line of the unit block of East Manning to the north line of the unit block of East Kent Street.  He 
noted that some stipulations were discussed last week. 
 
Resolution 7(a) authorizes an agreement with Tennessee American Water Co. relative to water 
usage data for the purpose of sewer billing and shut‐off services for non‐payment.   Mr. Leach 
asked  Attorney  Bobo  to  go  over  this.    Mr.  Bobo  stated  that  he  needed  to  mention  one 
correction—that it says 20 cents and it should be 2 cents.  He explained that this agreement is 
the  last piece of  the billing side;  that  the  last piece  is getting data  from Tennessee American 
Water Co., and our billing starts at the beginning of the year.  This is a three‐year contract with 
a  one‐year  renewal.    The  Tennessee  American Water  Co.  gives  us  the  right  to  their  data 
concerning manipulating  customers.   We  also  can  control  cut‐offs  to  customers who  are  in 
arrears; the Water Co. can certify that they are behind on their water services, and it can be cut 
off at $15.00 per cut off.  He noted that this had been negotiated over several months and too 
many lawyers had been in the room for negotiations and also numerous city staff workers, and 
he felt this was the best we could get. 
 



Page 2 
 

Councilwoman  Scott  asked  if  there  were  any  representation  from  the  City  of  Rossville  on 
WWTA or if we were the clearing house or all on our own?  Mr. Bobo responded that we are on 
our own; that the contracts are almost  identical—that there are three contracts that  look  like 
this,  but  as  to  the  Tennessee  American  billing  side, we  have  an  Interlocal  Agreement.    He 
mentioned underlying costs.  Councilman Benson asked to what extent?  He stated that he had 
had two calls of confusion about the Water Bill and then another bill with sewer services.   He 
asked if there would be a separate bill for Lateral Lines? 
 
Adm. Leach responded that Lateral Lines is a private deal and handled by a third party. 
 
Councilman Benson stated that it looked like Tennessee American Water Co. was trying to strip 
their bill of all the extras in order to look like a “winner”. 
 
Attorney McMahan explained  that  the  company  that does  the  lateral  lines  is a  subsidiary of 
American Water Works but is not the Tennessee American Water Co. 
 
Councilman Benson clarified that now we will have three bills to pay; that some people might 
want to reconsider the lateral lines since they are not required.   
 
Resolution 7(b) authorizes Change Order No. 1 for Arcadis U.S. Inc. relative to Contract No. W‐
10‐003‐101, Construction of Area 2 Closure Cap  for City  Landfill  for  construction engineering 
services  for  an  increased  amount of $128,000,  for  a  revised  contract  amount not  to exceed 
$772,500.00.   Adm. Leach explained that we are required to have a third party quality control 
on site, and  it  is  in  the works  right now  to  look at assessed damages  for delays;  that we are 
looking  to  the  construction  company  for  damages.    Councilwoman  Scott  stated  that  that 
answered her question, and she asked Adm. Leach to come back and let the Council know how 
this ends up. 
 
Resolution 7(c) authorizes payment of an additional $37,853.21 for Chattanooga’s share of the 
final  change  order  of  the  contract  between  CHA  and  Lee  Adcock  Construction  Co.  Inc. 
concerning the Fairmont Avenue Townhouses, for a revised Chattanooga share of $379,053.21.  
Adm.  Leach  explained  that  stormwater  and  sewer  lines  need  to  be  re‐located,  resulting  in 
additional costs.   Councilwoman Scott asked  if Fairmont made the changes or  if the City gave 
them the information, and they were put in twice?  Adm. Leach explained why they had to be 
relocated.  Councilwoman Scott asked if this was an unanticipated cost and did we not tell them 
it was incorrect?  Mr. Malone responded that sometimes there are things that we do not know 
are  there;  that  in  this case we had  to order material and  re‐work  something,  requiring us  to 
replace manholes;  that  we  bought manholes  and  stored  them  to  use  on  another  project.  
Councilwoman  Scott  asked  if  there  had  been  any  modification  on  “Winterstreet”(?)    She 
wanted to know  if this had been settled?   Adm. Leach responded that he had heard nothing.  
She asked him to check on this for her, as this could add to the cost. 
 



Page 3 
 

Resolution  (d)  authorizes  a  contract with Mayse  Construction  Co.  for  the  Alton  Park  Pump 
Station  Upgrade  and  New  Force  Main  in  the  amount  of  $549,990.00,  with  a  contingency 
amount of $50,000, for an amount not to exceed $599,990.00.  Adm. Leach explained that this 
was an upgrade to the pump system over towards the railroad.  Mr. Malone added that it ties 
on to 33rd St. 
 
Resolutions (e), (f), and (g) are all acceptance of funds and grant for the Main Terrain Art Park.  
The first Resolution accepts funds from Clearscapes Architecture for concrete art foundations in 
the  amount  of  $2,425.00.    The  next  Resolution  accepts  funds  from  Allied  Arts  of  Greater 
Chattanooga  in  the  amount of $5,500.00.    The  last one  accepts  a Grant  from  the  Lyndhurst 
Foundation in the amount of $27,000.   
 
Councilwoman Robinson  asked  the Council  to pause  and  look  at  the  list  and  to  express our 
appreciation as a City for making this a reality.  She stated that this was a very nice thing and a 
great show of support and offered thanks on behalf of the Council.  Adm. Leach agreed that this 
was great and changes a lot.   
 
Resolution  (h)  authorizes  Fork &  Pie  to  temporarily  use  the  right‐of‐way  located  in  the  800 
Block of Market Street for the installation of awnings.  This is recommended for approval.  
 
 

AGENDA ITEMS FOR OCTOBER 16, 2012 
 

Resolution 7(b)  authorizes  a  contract with Moore Construction Co.,  Inc.  for  the Citico Creek 
Interceptor Rehabilitation Project  in  the amount of $l,673,290 with a contingency amount of 
$165,000, for an amount not to exceed $l,838,290.00.  This is for rehabilitation of existing line. 
 
Resolution 7(e) authorizes  the waiver of  landfill disposal  fees associated with  the Tennessee 
River  Rescue,  in  an  amount  not  to  exceed  $l,500.00.    This  encompasses  ten  roll‐off  loads 
collection with 700+ volunteers. 
 
At this point, Councilwoman Scott asked Mr. Malone to back‐up to the slide involving the Citico 
Creek Rehab  for  a point of  clarification.    She  asked  if  this was  a part of  the  Sanitary  Sewer 
System  and was  told  “yes”.    Getting  at  the  bottom  line,  she wanted  to  know what  it was 
connecting to?  Tony Boyd explained that it was connected to another larger interceptor.  She 
asked if it went through the Golf Course?  Mr. Boyd indicated that it was Tennessee American 
property.  She asked what property this was, and he again stated “Tennessee American”.  She 
asked why  it was connected and was  told  that  it  is part of  the sewer system.   She asked  if  it 
would eventually go into the river, with Mr. Boyd responding that at some point it would. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:50 P.M.   

 



 


